



THOKOZANI MACDONALD MANGISA

0791062394 | thokoanimacdonald3@gmail.com
31637 INQOLOBANE STREET Tsakane Extension 15 1550

Thokozani MacDonald Mangisa
31637 INQOLOBANE STREET
Tsakane
Extension 15
1550

0791062394
thokoanimacdonald3@gmail.com

My name is Thokozani Mangisa. I am a male 25 years of age. I studied IT Communication Networks from Tshwane University of Technology during the year 2015 to 2018, and this year I was registered for IDC30BC/Industry Exposure. I grow up from a location called Tsakane situated at Johannesburg under City of Ekurhuleni. I leave with a family of 6 members which they're mostly dependent on me.

I've studied IT because of its growing career fields, but mostly my motive was to enhance the security features to mitigate risk posed to data infringement, phishing, fishing and other cyber threats. I expect to see myself develop and grow according to the organisation's protocols faced with any labour terms and conditions/code of conduct. I am a hardworker who is goal driven, have a strong desire to achieve and succeed. I am always ready and willing to learn new information and skills to enhance mine too. From my experience, I'm sure I'd make a positive contribution to the company vision and mission.



THOKOZENI MACDONALD MANGISA

31637 INQOLOBANE STREET Tsakane Extension 15 1550
0791062394 | thokozenimacdonald3@gmail.com

Experience

- **Transport Education and Training Authority** 02/11/2021 - 01/11/2022
IT Intern
Support and Technician.
- **Dynamic DNA** 02/03/2019 - 06/06/2019
IT Learnership programme
Obtained Microsoft MTA software development.
- **Ackerman's** 01/12/2018 - 31/12/2018
General Worker
Stocktaking/packing & Cleaning

Education

- **Tshwane University of Technology** 2018
National Diploma: IT Communication Networks
72

Skills

- Troubleshooting
- Programming
- Active Directory administrator
- Microsoft 365 Administrator
- IT Technician
- IT Network Engineer

Reference

- **Alina Shabangu - "Transport Education and Training Authority "**
IT practitioner
AlinaS@teta.org.za
073 420 0496
- **Nobesuthu Methuko - "N/A"**
N/A
078 493 7669